From: Janis Offermann

To: Andrew Cherna Jr
Subject: RE: Site records and isolates follow up
Date: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:19:04 PM

Indeed, we would not expect you to have to do that.

| sent off the email and will let you know what | hear back.
Have a good weekend.

Janis

Janis Offermann

Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 95814
916.465.8076 — office
530.220.4918 — mobile

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 12:10 PM

To: 'Janis Offermann’ <janis@horizonh20.com>

Subject: RE: Site records and isolates follow up

Janis,

Sounds good. Good to know that the sites are described in the draft ASR. Please let me know when
you have an update on the consultant updating the site records on the GIS side, since it is almost
600 records and that is unfeasible for us to update those from the draft ASR.

Thank you,

Andy Cherna
GIS Analyst

Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606
0 530.796.2805 | ¢ 530.723.2076 |

acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
www.yochadehe.org

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh20.com>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 11:11 AM
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To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Subject: RE: Site records and isolates follow up

[Warning External Sender]

Hi, Andrew

| know that linking the site records to the GIS is on the ???to do??? list for this project.?? Another
consultant will be doing that, so let me check in with them and see if they have that available.

In the meantime, each of the sites are briefly described in the Draft Archaeological Survey Report
that we have provided Laverne and Isaac.?? Brief descriptions of the isolates are provided as an
appendix to that report.

??

Thanks

janis

??

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2021 8:24 AM

To: 'Janis Offermann' <janis@horizonh20.com>

Subject: Site records and isolates follow up
??

Hi Janis,
??

Thank you for sending over the isolates and CR sites shapefiles a little while back. 1???m noticing that

the records do not have any site information. No descriptions about the finds, nothing. Basically just

generic trinomials and GPS info and that??7?s it. Do you have site records or attribute data as well?
??

Thank you,
??

Andy Cherna

GIS Analyst

??

Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation

PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606

0 530.796.2805 |?? ¢ 530.723.2076 |
acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov

www.yochadehe.org
??
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